



MIGUEL MARQUES WEB DEVELOPER

CURRICULUM VITAE

About me

Hello,

I'm a web developer that works both on the front-end and on the back-end of a website. I do prefer working on the front-end creating a better web experience for users. I also enjoy taking part in an application's design process, specifically regarding user interaction and experience.

Born in

15.05.1985
Leiria, Portugal

I speak

Portuguese (native speaker)
English (fluent)

EMAIL

migueljrmarques@gmail.com

WEBSITE

miguelfolio.com

LINKEDIN

linkedin.com/in/migma

TELEPHONE

+351 912 444 584

Programming Skills

HTML



MYSQL



CSS



MVC ARCHITECTURE



JQUERY



LEAP MOTION SENSOR



PHP



Design Skills

INTERACTION DESIGN



WEB DESIGN



ILLUSTRATOR



PHOTOSHOP



Work Experience

2014 - Present

Freelance (*example works in miguelfolio.com*)

2012 - 2014

University of Aveiro, Portugal

Main programmer at SEDUCE research project - *Senior Citizen Use of Computer Mediated Communication and Information in Web Ecologies*. Creation of an online community, integrating several services, for senior citizens.

2005 - 2007

LeiriPC, Portugal

Computer technician and salesman.

Education

2008 - 2011

University of Aveiro, Portugal

Bachelor's degree in "New Communication Technologies".
Final grade: 15 out of 20.

02/2011 - 06/2011

Tomas Bata University in Zlín, Czech Republic

Erasmus student at the faculty of multimedia communications.